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June 14, 2024
Via Energy Safety E-Filing

Stephen P. Lai

Data Manager, Data Analytics Division
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety
California Natural Resources Agency
715 P Street, 20th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Pacific Gas & Electric Company’s (PG&E) Q1 2024 Spatial and Non-spatial Submissions
Docket: 2024-QDR

Dear Mr. Lai:

Pursuant to the approved Change Order, PG&E resubmits the following documents in regard to
its Q1 QDR. The following updates were made:

e Table 1 and Table 12 of the QDR were updated to reflect the Change Order decision on
approved and rejected changes to target numbers that were requested.

e For the eleven approved Targets we updated the annual and quarterly values (Al-07, GH-
01, GH-04, GM-01, GM-09, PS-07, VM-01, VM-03, VM-13, VM-16 and VM-17).

e For the eight rejected Targets we updated the narrative description (Al-08, Al-09, Al-10,
PS-06, VM-04, VM-05, VM-06 and VM-07).

e Four Targets (Al-08, Al-09, Al-10, and VM-05) were revised to ‘Delayed’ Status, due to
Change Order rejection for requested changes to these targets.

Based off the updated initiative targets approved in the Change Order decision, PG&E is
reviewing any potential impacts to annual projections provided in the QDR. If there are any
impacts to these annual projections, we will provide the updated values in our Q2 QDR
submission. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Very truly yours,

IS]

Jay Leyno

Director, Wildfire Mitigation PMO



